Lakeland Library Cooperative Continuing Education Committee April 20, 2017 Minutes

Call to Order: 1:05 pm

Present: Carol DeBoer (AW), Pam Myers (OG), Roxanne Landin (NF), Janet Cornell (LL), Britney Dillon (IB), Sandie Enders (UM), Lindsey Dorfman (KU), Mattie Cook (IL), Teresa Krupar (AF)

Absent: Jocelyn Shaw (SM), Tim Gleisner (HO), Laura Powers (MG),

Minutes of March 23, 2017 approved with minor corrections

Finance Report: Balance in CE account is \$4,573.37

Workshop Evaluations: none

Upcoming Workshops Status Reports

- **April 28, 2017** Storytelling with Jenifer Strauss (Roxanne Landin) Fremont Area District Library, 9:00am 12:00pm. All set, 13 registered.
- **Create Lists Roundtable Discussion** not for beginners (Sandie Enders) half day session, Sandie will collect information from ILS Council members to determine interest, this will be similar to Adult Services Roundtable in that participants will send information in writing before the meeting on tips and tricks for using Create List, topics discussed as possibilities were weeding, patron information, purchasing, collections, etc.
- May 12, 2017 Adult Services Roundtable (Pam Myers) Georgetown Township Library, 9:00am 12:45pm. Flyer is out and registration is open. Asking for a minimum of 2 ideas for participants to bring and share. 21 registered so far.
- **September 1, 2014 Social Media** (Jocelyn Shaw) Hackley Public Library with 2 sessions depending on skill level. Beginners from 9:30am 12:00pm; Advanced from 1:30pm 4:30pm. No lunch will be provided as there will be different participants between am and pm sessions. Notice is on the LLC calendar. No update for this meeting.
- **August 3, 2017 Interest Group IT** (Laura Powers, Teresa Krupar) KDL Service Center, 9:30am 11:30am. Thom Riley to lead meeting, short presentation, then Q&A.
- **September 7, 2017 Interest Group HR** (Tim Gleisner) KDL Service Center, 9:30am 11:30am. Contacting Brian Mortimore to lead.

- October 5, 2017 Interest Group Legal (Tim Gleisner/Laura Powers) KDL Service Center, 9:00am 11:30am. Contacting Clare Membiela at Library of Michigan to lead. *Date needs to be changed as this is the date for the A & B Libraries meeting.*
- **November 3, 2017 Adult Services Roundtable** (Pam Myers) Georgetown Township Library, 9:00am 12:45pm
- **Feb/Mar 2018 Spring Speaker** (Laura Powers/Teresa Krupar) Probable speaker is Miguel Figueroa from ALA's Center for the Future of Libraries; also possibly Samantha Minnis from GVSU's library. Location TBD probably KDL's Meeting Center.
- **Dates TBD Book Discussion** (Tim Gleisner & Lindsey Dorfman) Looking at different types of venues to meet casually and build relationships with others in cooperative. Thursday evening sessions with first session possibly in Comstock Park at Elk Brewing although we discussed noise issues there unless we can get a separate room. Possible book: Simon Sinek "Start with Why"

Youth Services Report: Next meeting is in May.

Other Business: CE Facebook group was approved by PPS. Lindsey will get this set up and share with other CE Committee members before going live with all of Lakeland.

Other workshop topics: Teen services (Britney Dillon), Maker Space and Readers' Advisory (possibly Jessica Trotter from CADL or Becky Spratford who does blog and appearances RA for All)

Meeting adjourned at 2:35pm

Next Meeting: May 25, 2017 at 1pm at Georgetown Township Library

Respectfully Submitted, Sandie Enders, Secretary